
 

RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SUBMISSION À : 
 

Parks Canada Agency Bid Receiving Unit 
National Contracting Services 
 
Bid Fax: 1-866-246-6893 
Bid Email: soumissionsouest-
bidswest@canada.ca 
 
This is the only acceptable email address for responses 
to bid solicitation. Bids submitted by email directly to the 
Contracting Authority or to any other email address will 
not be accepted.  

 
The maximum email file size is 15 megabytes. Parks 
Canada Agency (PCA) is not responsible for any 
transmission errors. Emails with links to bid documents 
will not be accepted. 

 
 
 
 

REVISION 003 TO A 
INVITATION TO TENDER  

 
 

RÉVISION 003 À UNE 
INVITATION À SOUMISSIONER 
DEMANDE D’OFFRES À 
COMMANDES 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The referenced document is hereby revised; 
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and 
conditions of the Offer remain the same. 
 
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l'offre 
demeurent les mêmes. 
 
 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution : 
Parks Canada Agency 
Calgary, AB    
 

 Title - Sujet : 

East Gate Landslide Check Dams – Glacier National Park 

Solicitation No. - N° de l’invitation : 

5P420-20-0511/A 
Date : 
April 12, 2021 

Amendment No. - N° de modification : 

003 

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client : 

566 

GETS Reference No. | N° de reference de SEAG : 

PW-21-00950893 
 

Solicitation Closes - L’invitation 
prend fin : 
At - à : 2:00 PM 
On - le : April 15, 2021 

Time Zone - Fuseau 
horaire 
MDT-HAR 

 

F.O.B. - F.A.B. : 

Plant - Usine : ☐      Destination : ☒      Other - Autre : ☐ 

Address Enquiries to - Adresser toutes demande de renseignements  

à : Christine LeClerc         

Telephone No. -  
N° de telephone : 

(403) 763-0151 

Fax No. -N° de 
télécopieur : 
(866) 246-6893 

Email Address – Couriel : 

christine.leclerc@canada.ca 

Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction - Destination des 
biens, services, et construction : 
 
See Herein – Voir ci-haut 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE BIDDER - À REMPLIR PAR LE 
SOUMISSIONNAIRE 

Vendor/ Firm Name - Nom du fournisseur/ de l’entrepreneur : 
 
 

Address - Adresse : 
 
 

Telephone No. - N° de telephone : 
 
 

Fax No. - N° de télécopieur : 

Name of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 
Nom de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 
l’entrepreneur  

 
 

Signature : 
 
 

Date : 
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Amendment 003 
 
This amendment is being raised to distribute questions and answers. 
 
A. Questions and Answers 
 
Q27: Does the access road include the path to the check dams? Can aerial pictures of previous contractors 

site layout be provided for reference purposes only? 
A27: Refer to Section 31 53 13 – Log Crib Check Dams, Clause 1.1 for definition of the access road limits. 

Aerial pictures of the previous site layout are not available. 
 
Q28: Will imported gravel be required for site access? 
A28:   Site access is the responsibility of the Contractor. Historically, imported gravel has not been used. 
 
Q29: There is verbiage of stockpiling catchment cleanout material and placing material. Does this contract 

include the embankment placement and culvert install? if so, can additional line items be made to 
include this scope? 

A29: No. Catchment cleanout material is to be stockpiled at the East Gate Storage Site as directed by the 
Departmental Representative. 

 
Q30: What will be done with the organic matter that is sorted out of the embankment material? Is there a 

dump area for this material or will it be shipped to a landfill site? Can an additional line item be made 
for this?   

A30: Organic soil (overburden) is not expected. Organic woody debris are to be stockpiled as per Section 
31 24 13 – Catchment Cleanout. 

 
Q31: Can articulated rock trucks be used to ship the material across the road and along the road shoulder to 

the allocated dump area? 
A31: Yes, refer to Section 01 14 00 – Work Restrictions, Clause 1.11.1. 
 
Q32: What is to be done with the saturated materials or considered unsuitable? If this need to be trucked to 

a landfill, can additional line items be made for this scope?  
A32: Unsuitable material will be stockpiled at the East Gate Storage Site. 
 
Q33: Is there a performance bond required for this project? Only requirements we can see is a bid security. 
A33:  Bid security is required at the time of closing, the awarded bidder will need to provide contract security 

which can be in the form of performance and labour and material bonds. Refer to R2890D GC9 
Contract Security. 

 
Q34: Can a 1-week extension to the closing date be made? 
A34: Parks Canada has considered this request and determined that the closing date will remain 

unchanged. 
 
 

ALL OTHER TERMS & CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 


